CCNEPA General Meeting Minutes Marzoni's, Moosic PA. Thursday, April 13, 2017 2017

Tina Gittleman, President, called the meeting to order at 7:15 pm. Mary Ann Abbott, Treasure was absent..

Secretary's Report: A motion was made by Jay Demerer and seconded by Ray Burrows to waive the reading of the past meetings minutes. All approved.

Treasurer's Report Jim Cockerill read the report asMaryAnn Abbott was absent:

M&T Beginning Balance: \$xxx

Income: \$xx Expenses: \$xxx

Balance in M&T checking account: \$xxx.

PNC: \$xxx (\$.xxinterest)
Total in all accounts: \$xxx

Bert Occulto motioned to accept the treasurer's report, seconded by Carl Abbott.

Bills against the Club: none

Dues Report Tina Gittleman: none

Membership : Sue Nerbecki: No new members to report.

Public Relations: Sue Nerbecki: Times Leader published many of our club pictures. Tina wrote a article (with the help of several other members) to be published and in June Happenings Magazine will run an article about our Club.

Governor's Report None (still looking for a Governor)

Charity: Pat Cockerill Nothing to report this month.

Property Report: None **Web Site**: Nothing to report

Corvette Corner: Nothing to talk about this month.

Committee Reports:

March 18, 2017 Movie and Dinner, Pat Cockerill 16 members enjoyed dinner at Marzoni's then went over to Montage to various movies.

April 2 Brunch, Joe Lazzaro (not present to report) Those who attended said there were 18 members and 7 Vettes.

April 8 Watkins Glen track drive, Alan Reese 6 Vettes, all had a great time.

Upcomng Events:

Fun Poker Run, Sunday April 30, Jim Cockerill. Meet at Keyser Oak Shopping Center . 12:30 registration, drivers meeting 12:45, first car off at 1:00. \$15 for one poker hand and \$20 for two hands. All proceeds go to our Charity fund.

April 30 Drags at Seaman's airport in Factoryville. This is NOT a Club event.

May 7, Sunday ride Allentown Area Corvette Club Springfest. Rob and Sue Nerbecki.

Meet at Holiday Inn Wilkes Barre East Mountain at 9:30. There will be auctions, vendors, food court, music. If you want your car judges the registurating will begin at 8:30.

Armed Forces Day Parade, Saturday, May 20. Jim Cockerill. Meet at 10:00 am on West Side of Gino Merli Center in Scranton (Penn Ave. side). Please support our troops with your attendance. Memorial Day Parade Monday, May 29 Ron Gitkos. Meet at his garage as 11:00 am rain or shine. Funcanna Sunday, June 4, Sandy Fumanti and Carol Reese. CANCELLED.

Sundey June 4 (instead of Funcanna) Year of the Corvette Car Show Antique Car Shoe. Forty Fort Airport. Spectators \$2 each (a car load \$5). To participated in Car Show \$8 pre resignistration \$12 day of the show. (36 classes).

Vettes for Vets, June 11 Ron Gitkos at his garage. 12 noon. Food and drinks donated. \$10 entrance fee plus he asks all who attend to make a cash donation for the food to the West Pittston American Legion.

Aug. 13 Summer /50 Year Anniversary Party.

June 23-25 Weekend Away, Lanny Scott. Possible Lancaster area.

Old Business:

We are still looking for a newsletter editor and a Governor.

Tina reminded the members that next month is the deadline to enter a new logo for the Clubs 50th anniversary. She also brought in several samples of past special occasion logos from our Club and other Clubs to inspire us .

New Business:

Joe Lazzaro submitted a logo for our 50 Anniversary celebration. Club voted unanimously to accept it.

Bids are now being taken for the catering for the summer party: Bert Occutlo submitted bid for \$24/ head. We are waiting on another bid before we vote on the bids.

Bids for the Members Appreciation Party in Jan. 2018 are due next month. Tina Gittleman presented one for Fiorelli's in Peckville (same place as last year) --\$33/ head.

Sue Nerbecki modeled the new club jackets that are on sale to all members . The cost of each jacket is \$75 with payment due when order is place. See Sue Nerbecki to place order and with any questions you may have.

Bert Occulto returned the check for holding the but for the Atlantic City Bus ride -- check total \$1,620.00) He reported that 11 members went on ride and everyone had a good time.

Good of the Club:

Steve Sincavage told the Club that the Annual Giants Despair Hill climb will take place Sat. and Sunday, July 8 & 9 from 9-5 each day.

We have merchandise for sale.

Meeting Reminders Tuesday May 2 -- Board meeting at Perkins, Pittston 6pm meal and 7 pm meeting.

Thursday, May 11-- General meeting at Marzoni's Brick Oven & Brewing House (behind WNEP Studios) 26 Montage Mountain, Moosic. 6pm meal and 7pm meeting.

50/50 \$xx collected \$xx Dan Stroka (he donated the money back to Charity) and \$xx Charity

Meeting adjourned at 7:54 pm with a motion by Steve Sincavage seconded by Bert Occulto.

.